
 

 

From: Henrik Wallgren (Business SA) [mailto:henrikw@business-sa.com]  
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 5:04 PM 
To: AMOD 
Cc: Danielle Harris 
Subject: MA Review 2014: Scheduling of Group 2 
 
In accordance with the email sent by FWC on 1  August 2014 regarding the scheduling of Group 2 
Awards in the four yearly review, Business SA can indicate that we have an interest in the following 
Modern Awards in Group 2: 
 

- Animal Care and Veterinary Services Award 2010 
- Aquaculture Industry Award 2010 
- Graphic Arts Award 2010 
- Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010 
- Nurses Award 2010 
- Passenger Vehicle Transportation Award 2010 
- Pharmacy Industry Award 2010 
- Racing Industry Ground Maintenance Award 2010 
- Road Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award 2010 
- Road Transport and Distribution Award 2010 
- Seafood Processing Award 2010 
- Storage Services and Wholesale Award 2010 
- Transport (Cash in Transit) Award 2010 
- Waste Management Award 2010 

 
Kind regards 
 
 
Henrik Wallgren  
Senior Policy Adviser  
 
Direct Line : (08) 8300 0073 
Mobile : 0402 006 131 
Facsimile : (08) 8300 0205  
henrikw@business-sa.com 
www.business-sa.com 
136 Greenhill Road 
Unley, South Australia 5061 
ABN 14 725 309 328 
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